
 

CPO Announcement 

State of Oklahoma 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services 

DATE: April 28, 2025. 

TO: All CPOs. 

FROM: Office of Management and Enterprise Services. 

SUBJECT: SW0003 Water treatment chemicals. 

CONTACT: Darlene Saltzman. 

PURPOSE: For use by all state departments, boards, commissions, agencies and 
institutions. In addition, counties, school districts and municipalities may avail 
themselves of this contract. 

Statewide contract: SW0003 for water treatment chemicals has been awarded to 
additional suppliers. The contract agreement period started on Jan. 3, 2025, and ends 
on Jan. 2, 2030. 

Ordering/procuring services: Review the awarded contract documents to identify the 
supplier and line item products. The award was made by line item. To order, request a 
quote from the supplier. All quotes must reference SW0003. Generate a purchase order 
made payable to the vendor selected. Reference SW0003 on your purchase order by 
attaching the PeopleSoft contract. 

 

mailto:darlene.saltzman@omes.ok.gov
https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php?conID=5070

